pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

May 1, 2019

Mr, Matthew L. Gordon
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.

535 Fritztown Road
Sinking Spring, PA 19608

Re: Completeness Notification
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project Major Amendment
DEP File No. E50-258
APS No. ID No. 879354
Toboyne & Jackson Townships, Perry County

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced application
package for completeness. The completeness review is the first step in a series of reviews conducted
by DEP,

DEP has determined that the application contains sufficient detail to enable DEP to conduct the
technical review, and it has been accepted for that purpose. However, due to the submittal of an
incomplete application, the Permit Decision Guarantee is voided.

This is not a final action by DEP on this application. The completeness review is the first in a series
of reviews conducted by DEP. The application will now move to the technical review stage of the
permit review process, During the technical review, the adequacy of the application and its
components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists to render a decision on the
technical merits of your application.

I hope you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process. If you have
additional questions about your application, please call Michael Pedrick at 717.705,4820 and refer to
Application No. E50-258. You may also follow your application through the review process. Please
visit eFACTS on the Web at: http://www.ahs2 dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx.

Sincerely,

Dpm-

FEdward J. Muzic, P.E.
Civil Engineer Manager, Hydraulic
Dam Safety, Waterways & Wetlands Section

cc; Robert Simeik, P.E., Tetra Tech Inc.
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